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FW: IAA SITE CONTACT US 04/11/2019 13:09:45

From Liat Weinblum <liat@israntique.org.il>
Date Tue 05/11/2019 08:21
To  warnergreg@hotmail.com <warnergreg@hotmail.com>

Dear Mr. Warner,
Thank you for contacting the IAA website.

Unfortunately our former Director, Mr. Shuka Dorfman, passed away some years ago, but we received and read your
inquiry. Though your project is probably of interest, the Israel Antiquities Authority is restricted by government mandate
to conducting its affairs within the borders of the State of Israel. We will certainly be interested to hear about you project
and its results if you pass through Israel, but as noted, we are not able to participate in this venture.

Best,
Liat Weinblum

Liat Weinblum | Computer Applications in Archaeology
Israel Antiquities Authority Archaeological Division

Rockefeller Museum, Jerusalem

Tel. +972 2 6204675 | +972 52 5991757 | Fax. +972 2 6262636
1NLVPX INIT. liat@israntique.org.il

Facebook |Youtube

laa Site

From: tamir@tetitu.co.il <tamir@tetitu.co.il>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 1:10 PM

To: *W 27<meyrav@israntique.org.il>; tamir mordo <tamir@tetitu.co.il>; Liat Weinblum
<liat@israntique.org.il>

Subject: IAA SITE CONTACT US 04/11/2019 13:09:45

first name:Gregory

last name: Warner

phone:+66(0)979721715

cell:+6690)979721715

email:warnergreg@hotmail.com

background:else

remarks:Dear Mr. Dorfman (Director, Israel Antiquities Authority), My name is Gregory Warner and I
am an explorer specialising in anthropology, etymology and philology. My field work has been
conducted in Asia, Africa and South America - most notably the Warner Amazon Expedition 2009
which was carried out with the support of the Peruvian Government. Recently [ wrote the Director
General of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and also your two Chief Rabbis regarding my discovery of
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